Alexus Loyd

Ready to start working

Florissant, MO 63031 jarretttelford9_mx6@indeedemail.com +1 618 789 0083

Alexus loyd 34 Jean drive Florissant Mo 63031 Mobile

Looking for a dynamic and reliable healthcare associate? Search no further, because I am ready for the job. With over four years' experience as a CNA and seven years as a Certified Home Health Aide, I will step in and make an immediate contribution to a permanent job continued success. You are seeking someone who can provide first-rate patient care and follow all regulations, and that is exactly what I am prepared to do. In my current position as a CNA/HOME HEALTH AIDE I update patient files, assist with procedures, light house keeping, meal prep, Med passing, transport, companionship and educate patients regarding treatment and total wellness. In addition, I am organized, an excellent multi-tasker, and highly accurate.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Brightstar - Kirkwood, MO March 2020 to October 2021

Assist with feedings, hygiene, therapy, goals and objectives, attend dr. Appointments, transfers, communication, life skills, long term care , rehab , respite and assisted living

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant / direct support

Missouri Mentor Network - Bridgeton, MO June 2018 to May 2021

- Assist individuals with needs and hygiene care
- Transfer/lift, Give showers/bathing
- Cook or meal prep
- · Light Housekeeping
- Laundry
- Outings
- Dr appointments
- Pass Meds

Resident Assistant/ cna

Cedarhurst Living - Edwardsville, IL December 2018 to June 2019

- Meal prep
- laundry
- cleaning
- · attend to daily needs
- personal hygiene

• grooming

Server

54th Street Bar and Grill - Florissant, MO September 2016 to July 2018

- Serve guest
- Clean
- Get drink beverages and liquor
- Take orders.use computer
- · customer service

Production Worker

United Pet Group - Granite City, IL September 2016 to April 2018

- line work experience
- Picking and packing experience

Community Living Instructor Cna

Easter Seals - Bridgeton, MO June 2017 to February 2018

- Assist individuals with any needs
- prepare meals
- assist with showering
- pass medications
- clean
- go on outings
- transport

DSP (Direct Support Professional) cna

support systems and services - Belleville, IL July 2015 to April 2017

- assist clients
- clean
- laundry
- cook
- administer meds
- go to appointments
- grocery shop
- run errands

Education

High school or equivalent

Skills

• Receptionist (1 year)

- Customer Service Skills (6 years)
- G tube feeding (4 years)
- Colostomy bags (1 year)
- Documentation (5 years)
- Medication Administration (7 years)
- Certified Nursing Assistant (5 years)
- Server (3 years)
- Training (2 years)
- Developmental Disabilities Experience
- Meal Preparation
- · Food Preparation
- Vital Signs
- Laundry
- Home Care
- Experience Administering Injections
- Nursing
- Caregiving
- Hospital Experience
- Patient Care
- Autism Experience
- Hospice Care
- HIPAA
- Typing
- Medical Office Experience

Certifications and Licenses

Personal Care Assistant

Present

CPI

July 2020

MANDT

November 2020 to November 2021

Medication Aide

May 2020

First Aid and CPR

October 2018 to October 2020

food handler certificate

driver's license

CNA

CNA

Additional Information

SKILLS

- customer service skill
- i can operate different computer softwares
- i can operate telephones, computers.i work well with others and i can operate machines